City of Niagara Falls, New York

Office of the Mayor

TO: City Council

FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino

DATE: March 14, 2023

SUBJECT: Fire House Cabinet and Counter Top Replacement Project

We respectfully request your approval for the expenditure of American Rescue Plan funds allocated for the
Firehouse Cabinet and Counter Top Replacement Projects at the 10" Street, 72" Street and Ontario Avenue Fire
houses as follows:

TO: Home Depot V# 1287
750 Builders Way
Niagara Falls, New York 14304

FOR: Kitchen Cabinets $12,500.00
Counter Tops $ 7,000.00

Total Cost: $19,500.00

Funding for this project is available from American Rescue Plan Funds under the Treasury Guidance
Expenditure Category 6.1, which is “Revenue Replacement for the Provision of Government Services”.

Will the Council so authorize the Mayor to execute an agreement with the above named vendor in a form
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Robert M. Restaino

BAX CAULEY MYLES TOMPKINS CHAIRMAN ZAJAC



